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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {if KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Little Plantation is situated on a large tract of land near the Dan River in
Halifax County. Its handsome, little-altered dwelling house sits at the fore of a
court of early outbuildings, some of which are original to the plantation and some
of which have been moved from nearby farms.

The dwelling house is a one-story, three-bay frame structure clad with beaded
weatherboards and set upon a high five-course American-bond basement. Tall brick
chimneys, also laid in five-course American bond and having stepped weatherings,
stand at each gable end. The windows have early nine-over-nine sash and louvred
blinds, The present front and side porches and their attendant-stairs-are-repra-’
ductions of the originals which were found in. a ruinous condition by the present
owner. ‘ - : :

A single-cell ell ié‘éqnneéted by a hyphen to the rear of the main house.: This ell
was built early in the nineteenth century as part of a nearby house and was moved
to its present site in 1970, ' - .

The house has a two-room, hall-and~parlor plan. An enclosed stair built against
the partition in the parlor (dining room) is entered from the hall adjacent to the
front door. Several risers and the mopboard of this stair retain handsome oviginal
marbleizing of a highly abstract sort with a silver~grey base and veins of red,
blue and green. -

The hall is decorated with recessed-panel wainscoting and with a mantel consisting
of reeded entablature blocks and a central tablet resting on the architrave surround
and supporting an unmolded shelf. Similar wainscoting is used in the dining room,
and the mantel there consists of a molded shelf surmounting two plain entablature
blocks which rest upon a reeded architrave surround.

The original outbuildings include the kitchen, a square, one-story gable~roofed
building with a stone exterior end chimney and a brick-and-stone paved floor; the
cffice, a sguare, story-and-a-half V-notched log structure presently covered with
twentieth~century weatherboards and having a stone end chimmey with a brick stack;
and a V-notched log slave house about one-quarter of a mile north of the main house.

Among. the outbuildings moved to the site are two smokehouses, a loom house, and a
carriage house. All are frame structures, and all date from about the time of the
dwelling's construction.
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The 130 acres being nominated, composed mostly of woodlands, comprise the most
significant portion of the 375-acre tract established in 1842.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The early nineteenth- century‘settlement of south central Vlrglnla was characterized
by the establishment of" numerous' small” plantatlﬂns which raised tobacco as their
principal cash crop. The typical plantation possessed an unpretentious dwelling
house, almost always of frame, surrounded by a cluster of outbuildings. The design
and layout of these complexes was completely utllltarlan, llttle attempt was made

at architectural elaboration or landscaping such as found on the large plantations

of eastern and northern Virginia. Such elegant seats as Staunton Hill and Berry Hill
were very much the exception.

The Little Plantation near South Boston survives as a well-preserved example of this
regional unit. The house in particular is a fine specimen'of its type, a compact,
pleasingly proportioned dwelling. Its only attempt at "elegance" is its marbleized
stair, a fine example of this provincial art form. Although several of the out-
-buildings including the stone kitchen and the log office, are original to the site,
several other early outbuildings typical of the region have been moved there by the
present owner to replace missing ones, Theé whole now provides am illuminating picture
of the region's rural life in the early nineteenth century.

~In the eighteenth century, the land which now comprises Little Plantation was held
successively by the England, Watts, Manson, and Gresham families. In 1828, Daniel
W. Fourqurean (1788-1854) purchased 60% acres of the land from Benoy Gresham.
Fourqurean is reputed to have bailt the office in 1828 as a temporary residence, but
this seems unlikely, since he already owned land with buildings on it near the Little
Plantation. However, the construction of the office indicates that it is probably
contemporary with the main house, which Fourqurean built in 1830. The inscriptien
;on the west chimney--"D. W, F., D.C. (December) ¥ 1830"-~-is confirmed in the land
tax records, Fourqurean's assessment was raised from $132.60 in 1830 to 8500.00 in
1831, with the notation "Improvements increased."

Fourqurean sold the property to Thomas E, Puckett in 1842. Combined with Puckett's
own holdings, the tract was increased to 375 acres, its present size. William L.
Owen, a merchant and financier, bought the Little Plantation in 1844 and held it
until 1849. David L. Irvine succeeded Owen in t he ownership of the property. It
continued in the possession-of [rvine's descendants, the Gray family, until 1968, when
it was purchased by R. L. Gilliam, the current owner. It was he who gave the farm
its name, and who assembled the collection of early outbuildings it now possesses.
The present owner exhibits the plantation as a museum of early regional life. '
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
The 130 acres comprising the Little Plantation property are bounded by a lire be-
ginning at a point on the north side of State Route 706, 1.3 miles WSW of the

junction of state routes 706 and 704; then curving generally north approximately
1200 feet; thence extending eastward approximately 1900 feet; then running noxth
approximately 1400 feet to intersection with south bank of Lawsons Creek; them
following said creek approximately 2200 feet; then running southward 2500 feet /sheet .
then following north edge of tree line approximately 300 feet westward; (see cont. T3 1)
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thence extending southward 800 feet to intersection with north side of State Route
706; then following said route to point of origin,
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